STATE OF HAWAII

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

HIGHWAYS DIVISION

ADDENDUM NO. 5
for
CASTLE HILLS ACCESS ROAD

DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS, PHASE 2

FEDERAL-AID PROJECT NO. STP-0300(125)

DISTRICT OF KOOLAUPOKO
ISLAND OF OAHU
FY 2011

The following amendments shall be made to the Bid Documents:

A.

PRE-BID CONFERENECES

Additional pre-bid conferences were held on November 13, 2012 at 8:30 A.M.
and on November 16, 2012 at 2:00 P.M. The attached pre-bid conference
minutes, including the list of attendees, shall be incorporated and made a part of

the Bid Documents.

RESPONSE TO QUESTIONS FROM THE PRE-BID CONFERENCE

The following responses are provided to unanswered questions from the pre-bid
conference held on November 16, 2012.

1. Question:

Answer:

How will the Contractors get access to the work site?

Contractor's will only be allowed to access the project site
from Pilina Way, the state-owned portion of Po’okela Street
and Area 1 along the privately-owned portion of Po’okela
Street. A construction and maintenance access gate is
located at the cul-de-sac of Pilina Way, and near the
intersection of Po’okela Street-and Kupohu Street. See Plan
Sheet ADD.10, dated 10/29/12, for the location of the project
site, Pilina Way, Po’okela Street, Area 1 along Po’okela
Street, and the construction and maintenance access gates.
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2. Question:
Answer:

3. Question:
Answer:

4, Question:
Answer:

The Contractor will not be allowed to access the project site
from any portion of Kupohu Street. See notes pertaining to
Access Restriction for Private Roadways on Plan Sheet 4.

Will there be any restrictions due to the wetlands?

See various permits and permit conditions for restrictions
due to wetlands at the project site. The scanned images of
the various permits, permit conditions and other documents
are included on original bid DVD.

Can we get a disk with all the addendumsAfor the project?
Yes. A DVD containing all bid documents will be available at
the Contracts Office, Department of Transportation, 869
Punchbowl Street, Honolulu, Hawaii 96813.

Is there a soils report for the project?

Yes. The scanned image of the geotechnical engineering

exploration report for the project is included on the original
bid DVD.

C. PRE-QUALIFICATION OF MICROPILE SUBCONTRACTORS

The Department has reviewed the micropile experience information that was
submitted on Friday, November 16, 2012 and has determined that the following
prospective Micropile Subcontractors are qualified and may submit a bid for work
under Section 512 — Micropiles.

1. Kelikai, Inc. and
2. Schnabel Foundation Company

Please acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 5 by recording the date of its receipt
in the space provided on Page P-4 of the Proposal.

/ GLENN M. OKIMOTO, Ph.D.
Director of Transportation
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DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORATION
HIGHWAYS DIVISION
DESIGN BRANCH
TECHNICAL DESIGN SECTION
601 KAMOKILA BOULEVARD, ROOM 688
KAPOLEI, HAWAIl 96707

PRE-BID CONFERENCE MINUTES

601 KAMOLIKA BOULEVARD, CONFERENCE ROOM 541
KAPOLEI, HAWAII 96707
November 13, 2012; 8:30 A.M.

PROJECT TITLE: CASTLE HILLS ACCESS ROAD

DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS, PHASE 2
DISTRICT OF KOOLAUPOKO
ISLAND OF OAHU

PROJECT NUMBER: STP-0300(125)

The pre-bid conference commenced at 8:30 A.M.

The pre-bid conference was opened with an introduction from the Hawaii Department of
Transportation (HDOT) staff and a brief description of the project.

The following items were discussed.
1 Construction of PVC Fence:
a. The new PVC fence to be installed along a slope on the north side of the
reinforced concrete drop structure will likely require custom fabrication.

See Sheets 16, 21 and 51 (Baseline Station 0+75), dated December 2011.

b Added additional PVC fence work at the cul-de-sac of Pilina Way. See
Sheets ADD.10 and ADD.24, dated 10/29/12.

The pre-bid conference concluded at approximately 9:05 A.M.



STATE OF HAWAII
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

BIGHWAYS DIVISION
PRE-BID CONFERENCE (2)
SIGN-UP SHEET
Project: Castle Hills' Access Road
Drainage Improvements, Phase 2
Federal-Aid Project No.. STP-0300(125)
District of Koolaupoke
Island of Oahu
FY2011
Date: Tuesday, November 13, 2012
. Time: 8:30 A-M.
Place: 601 Kamokila Boulevard, Room 541
Kapolei, Hawaii 96707
NAME CO./DEPT. PHONE NO. EMAIL ADDRESS
Gma_ Relleaw | #DoT 232- 3650 Gona. €. Bolleat @hauesige
| Koren Clriuwan wwot, %b\— vs GA2-1944 Kaven, Chun@ hawaii. qov
Russew. Aravoiyy aren S/ -\G&le Yava¥Kexi @ pevening. covm




DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORATION
HIGHWAYS DIVISION
DESIGN BRANCH
TECHNICAL DESIGN SECTION
601 KAMOKILA BOULEVARD, ROOM 688
KAPOLEI, HAWAII 96707

PRE-BID CONFERENCE MINUTES

601 KAMOLIKA BOULEVARD, CONFERENCE ROOM 541
KAPOLEI, HAWAII 96707
November 16, 2012; 2:00 P.M.

PROJECT TITLE: CASTLE HILLS ACCESS ROAD

DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS, PHASE 2

DISTRICT OF KOOLAUPOKO

ISLAND OF OAHU

PROJECT NUMBER: STP-0300(125)

The pre-bid conference commenced at 2:00 P.M.

The pre-bid conference was opened with an introduction from the Hawaii Department of
Transportation (HDOT) staff and a brief description of the project.

The following questions were asked at the pre-bid conference.

1 How will the contractors get access to the work site?

2. . Will there be any restrictions due to the wetlands?

3. Can we get a disc with all the addendums for the project?
4, Is there a soils report for the project?

The HDOT staff will review these questions and provide a response at a later date.

For any other questions, please call Shawn M. Clarke at (808) 692-7546 or e-mail at
Shawn.M.Clarke@hawaii.gov.

The pre-bid conference concluded at approximately 2:20 P.M.



STATE OF HAWAII

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

HIGHWAYS DIVISION

PRE-BID CONFERENCE

an

SIGN-UP SHEET
Project: Castle Hills Access Road
Drainage Improvements, Phase 2
Federal-Aid Project No. STP-0300(125)
District of Koolaupoko
Island of Oahu
FY2011
Date: Tuesday, November 16, 2012
Time: 2:00 P.M.
Place: 601 Kamokila Boulevard, Room 541
Kapolei, Hawaii 96707
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